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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2018-89 Issuing Division: Technology

DATE: November 8, 2018

TO: All Licensees and Interested Persons

FROM: Becky Harris, Chairwoman

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON GAMING DEVICE TECHNICAL
STANDARDS

The Nevada Gaming Control Board (Board) will amend the technical standards for gaming
devices in the coming months. The Technology Division is soliciting comments on suggested
changes to the existing Technical Standard Definitions, Technical Standard 1, Technical
Standard 2, and Technical Standard 4.

Interested persons are encouraged to file written comments with the Technology Division on or
before January 11, 2019. Comments should be emailed to Technology Division Lab Manager
Jeremy Eberwein at jeberwein@gcb.nv.gov and Technology Division Chief Jim Barbee at
[parbee@qgcb.nv.gov.

Once comments have been received and considered, the Board will propose amended gaming
device technical standards and provide for an additional comment period in accordance with
NGC Regulation 14.050.

This request is for comments on gaming device technical standards only. Technical standards
for on-line slot metering systems, cashless wagering systems, and associated equipment will
be amended at a future date following the amendment of the gaming device standards.
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